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RFQ COPY

i TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE DEFARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

VARIDUS LOCALES AS INDICATED

Koch Corporation BY ORDER
1131 Logan St.

Louilsville, KY 40204

08/046/2010

1D OPENING DATE:

rUDI ' LS S10-79
L :
REPLACEMENT OF WINDOWS), BLDGS 5/6/7 CAPITOL COMPLEX

- REQUEIST FOR QUOTATION
| _ ‘ (RFQ)
ARA [STINULYUS PROJECT

AGENCY, THE WEST |VIRGINIA DIVISION OF |[SENERAL SERVICES,

18 SOLICITING BIDS TG PROVIDE THE AGENCY WITH ALL

{ LABOR AND MATTERIALS FOR THE REPLACEMENT OF THE WINDOWS
IN BUILDING |5, 6, AND |7 LOCATED ON THE| WEST VIRGINIA

STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX |IN CHARLESTOMN, WFST VIRGINIA.

1 THE WEST VIWGINIA.STATE PURCHASING DIVISIDN FGBR THE

[ . [PROJECT MANUALS AND DRAWINGS MAY BE OB[TAINED BY

[CONTACTING: ED
- e CEIVE
| zimM, INC. | | .. AECEV
222 LEE STREET, WEST ; 34
' CHARELSTON,. WV 25502 m SEP -9 A 10 38
| PHONE:  304-]s42-0f159 . ( gndSLP 9 ?
FAX:  304-345-all | : o
» “ UREHASIMG DIYISION
A, REFUNDABLE| DEPOSIT OF $75.00 PER SET| IS REQUIRED. STRTE OF WV

A MANDATORY PRE-BJID WILL BE HELD ON 08/17/2010 AT 10:00
AM IN BUILDING 7 [LOCATED ON THE WEST VIIRGIRNIA STATE
CAPITOL COMPLEX. | VENDORS ARE ASKED TO| ASSEMBLE IN
SECOND FLOOR LOBBlY. Al SITE VISIT WILL} FOLLOW. ALL
INTERESTED PARTIES ARE| REQUIRED TO ATTEND THIS MEETING.
FAILURE TO ATTEND THE MANDATORY PRE-BID SHALL RESULT I

T S s T RS C BT
TELEPHONE (o _c37_ 3571

9/8/2010

AE o 4 P e 207009 ADDRESS GHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards wili be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.

2. The State may accept o reject in part, or in whole, any bid.

3. Pior to any award, the apparent successiul vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division
and have paid the required $125 fee. C

4. Al sewvices performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Ordet/Contracts are 1o be continued for the
term of the Puichase Ordaer/Confracis, confingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or othetwise
being made avallable. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods
this Purchase Order/Contract hecomes void and of no effect after June 30.

5. Payment may only be made after the defivery and acceptance of goods or services.

6. Interast may be paid for [ate payment in accordancs with the West Virginia Code,

7. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. The Siate of West Virginia Is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

8. The Directer of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days wiitten notice to the sailar.

10. The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legisfative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern the
purchasing process.

11. Any teference to auiomatic renewal is hersby deleted. The Contract may be renewed oniy upon mutual written
agreement of the parties,

12. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendorcontractor files for bankruptey pr&tection, the Siate may desm
this contract null apd void, and terminate such contract without further ordar.

13. HIPAA BUSINESS ASSOCIATE ADDENDUM: The West Virginia State Government HIPAA Business Assoclate

Addeandum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, Is avallable online at www.statewv.us/admin/purchase/vre/hipas.him

and is_hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that the Agency meels the definition of a Cover Entity
" {45 CFR §160.103) and wil be disclosing Protected Health Information (45 CFRA §160.103) to the vendor.

'-,';14. CONFIDENTIALITY: The vendor agrees that he or she will not disclose to anyone, directly or indirectly, any such
“pérsonally identiflabls information or other confidential information gained from the agency, unless ths individual who is
*the subject of the information consenis to the disclosurs in writing or the disciosure Is made pursuant to the agency's
Tpolicles, procedures, .and rules. Vendor further agrees to comply with the Confidentiality Poilcles and Information

#Séourity AccolUntability Requirements, set forth in hitp:/Avww_state wv.us/admin/purchase/privacy/motice Confldentiaiity.pdf.

15, LICENSING: Vendors must be licensad and In good standing in accordance with any and all state and local laws and
requiremsnis by any siate or local agency of West Virginda, including, but not fimited fo, the West Virginia Secretary
of State’s Office, the West Virginia Tax Department, and the West Virginia Insurance Commission. The vendor must
provide all necessary releases fio obiain information fo enable ihe director or spending unlt o
vediy that the vendor is licensed and in good standing with the above eniilies.

18. ANTITRUST: In submitiing a bid to any agency for the State of West Virginla, the bidder offers and agrees that
If the bid Is accepted the bidder will convey, sall, assign or transfer to the State of West Virginia all rights, tle and interest
in and 1o ail causes of action it may now or hereaiter acquire under the aniitrust Jaws of the United States and the Staie of
West Virginia for price fixing and/or unreasonabie resiraints of trade relating to the particular commodities or sarvices
purchased or acquired by the State of West Virginia. Such assignment shall be made and become sffective at the timse the
purchasing agency tendsrs the Initial payment to the bidder. : :

| cerlify that this hid Is made without prior understanding, -agreement, or connection with ar;ir corperation, firm, Imited
liability company; parinership, or person or entity submitting a bid for the same material, supplies, equibment or
services and is in all respecis falr and without collusion or Fraud, | further ceriify that | am authorized to sign
the cerilfication on behalf of the bidder or this hid.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division, Complete all sections of the quotation form,

2, Items offered must ba in compliance with the specliications. Any deviation from the specifications must be clearly
indjcated by the bidder. Aliemates offered by the bldder as EQUAL to the specifications must be clearly
defined. A bidder offering an allernate should attach compiets specifications and litereture to the bid, The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to speciiicafions.

3, Unit prices shall prevail in case of discrepancy. Al quolations are considered F.0.B. desiination unless alternate
shipping terms are clearly idenfified in the quotation.

4. Al quotations must be delivered by the bidder fo the office listed below prior to the dale and time of the bid
opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotaiions on time will result in bid disqualifications: Depattment of
Administration, Purchasing Division, 2019 Washington Street East, P.O. Box 50130, Charleston, YWV 25305-0130 -

5. Communication during the solicitation, bid, evaluation or award petiods, except through the Purchasing Division,
is strictly prohibited-(W.Va. C.S.R. §148-1-6.6).

Rev. 12/15/68



State of West Virginia Requesﬁ for
Department of Administration  Quotation
Purchasing Division

2019 Washingion Street East

Post Office Box 50130

Charleston, WV 25305-0130 ; ' KRISTA FERRELL
[G6-558-25094

RFQ@ COPY

TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

VARIOUS LOCALES AS INDICATED
BY DRDER

Koch Corporation
1131 Logan St.
Louigville, KY 402Q4

* 08/04/2018
55 GPENING DATE: _

I DISGUALIFICATION OF THE BID, NO ONE PERSON MAY
REPRESENT MORE THAN ONE BIDDER.

AN ATTENDANCE SHEET WILL BE MADE AVAILARLE FDOR ALL
l POTENTIAL BIDDERS| TO COMPLETE, THIS WILL SERVE AS THE
4 OFFICIAL DOCUMENT| VERIFYING ATTENDANCE| AT THE MANDATOR
PRE-BID. FAJILURE| TO PROVIDE YDUR COMPANY AND
l REPRESENTATIVE NAME ON] THE ATTENDANCE [SHEET WILL RESULT
IN DISQUALIFICATION DF| THE BID., THE S[TATE WILL NOT
ACCEPT ANY OTHER IDOCUMENTATION TQ VERIFY ATTENDANCE. .
THE BIDDER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING| THEY HAVE
COMPLETED THE INFDRMATIION REQUIRED ON |THE ATTENDANCE
SHEET. 'THE [PURCHASING} BIVISIOGN AND THE STATE AGENCY
WILL NOT ASSUME ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR'A BIDDER-S
FAILURE -TO COMPLETE THE PRE-BID ATTENDANCE SHEET. 1IN
DDITION, WEL.REQUEST THAT ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS INCLUDE
THEIR E-MAIL| ADDRESS AND FAX NUMBER. . :

ALL POTENTIAL BIDDERS |ARE REQUESTED TO| ARRIVE PRIOR TO
THE STARTING TIME| FOR [THE PRE~BID. BIDDERS WHO ARRIVE
LATE, BUT PRIDR Tj0 THE| DISMISSAL OF THE TECHNICAL
PORTION OF E PRE-BID WILL BE PERMITTED TO SIGN IN.
BIDDERS WHO JARRIVE AFTER CONCLUSION OF| THE TECHNICAL
PORTION OF THE PRE-~BID), BUT DURING ANY| SUBSEQUENT PART
[0F THE PRE-BID WILL NOT BE PERMITTED Tj0 SIGN THE
ATTENDANCE SHEET.

TECHNICAL QUESTIONS, CLARIFICATIONS, AND REQUESTS FOR
PROJECT SUBSTITUTIONS MUST BE SUBMITTED IN WRITING TO
KRISTA FERRELLL IN| THE WEST VIRGINIA STATE PURCHASING
DIVISIOGN VIA| MAIL| AT THE ADDRESS SHOWN IN THE BODY

OF THE RFR,:VIA FAX AT| 304-558~46115, OR VIA EMAIL AT
KRISTA.S.FERRELLaWV.GOYV. DEADLINE FOR| ALL TEGHNICAL
NUESTIONS, CLARIFICATIONS, AND REQUEST] FOR PRODUCT

SUBSTITUTLIONS IS |08/20//2010 AT THE CLOSE OF BUSTINESS.
ANY TECHNICAL QUESTIDNS, CLARIFICATIONS, OR REQUESTS

NE DATE
502-636-3571 9/8//2010

!"E‘“ 26-2970059 ' l ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED WENDOR'

l

“TITLEA CEO




State of West Virginia

Purchasing Division
2019 Washingtonh Strest
Post Office Box 50130

RFR COPY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

¥och Corporation
1131 Logan St.

Louisville, KY 40204

Depariment of Adminlstration

Charlesion, WV 25305-6130

Request for =
Quotation

East

BY

RISTA FERRELL

~BE58-25908

DEPARTHMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
VARIOUS LOCALES AS INDICATED

ORDER

08/04/2010

BID OPEMNG DATE: 08/31/2010

D1:Z0FM

PR -
LI

DPENINE TIME

No:

FOR PRODUCT [SUBSTITUTIDNS RECEIVED WILL BE ANSWERED
BY FORMAL ADDENDUM TO EE ISSUED BY THE; PURCHASING
DIVISION AFTER THE DEADRLINE HAS LAPSED.

EXHIBIT B

WEST VIRGINIA CODE 21-1D-5 PROVIDES THAT: ANY SOLICITA-
TION FOR A PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT
REQUIRES EACH VENDOR THAT SUBMITS A B FDR THE WORK TO
SUBMIT AT THE SAME TIME AN AFFIDAVIT OF COMPLIANCE WITH
THE BID. THE| ENCLPDSED [DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE AFFIDAVIT
MUST BE SIGHED AND SUBMITTED WITH THE [BID AS EVIDENCE
BGF THE VENDOR'S CONPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIDNS OF ARTI-
CLE 1D, CHARTER 21 OF [THE WEST VIRGINIJA CODE. FAILURE
TO SUBMIT THE SIGNED DRUG~FREE WORKPLACE AFFIDAVIT WITH

THE BID SHALL RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION OF SUCH BID.

NOTICE TO PRDCEEL THIS CONTRACT IS T BE PERFUORMED
WITHIN 290 CALENDAR DAYS AFTER THE WOTJICE TO PROCEED
IS RECEIVED.] (245-SUBSTANTIAL, 45-FIN LY. THE AGENCY

-

.WAGE RATES:

WILL ISSUE WRITITEN NOTICE TO PRDCEE TO THE
SUCCESSFUL VIEENDOR|.

THE DIRECTOR OF PURCHASIING RESERVES THE
IS CONTRACT IMMEDRIATELY UPDON WRITTEN
NOTICE TO THE VENDDR IF THE MATERIALS [OR WORKMANSHIP
SUPPLIED ARE INFIERIOR QUALITY OR| DO NOT CONFODRM
WITH THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE BID AND CONTRACT

HERE IN.

CANCELLATION): .
RIGHT TO CANCEL

THE CONTRAICTOR OR SUBCONTRJACTOR SHALL PAY
THE HIGHER THE} U.S.| DEPARTHENT OF LJABOR MINIMUM WAGE
RATES AS ESTABLISHED FGR KANAWHA COUNTY, PURSUANT

TO WEST VIRGINIA [CODE [21-5A, ET, SEQ. [(PREVAILING

WAGE RATES APPLY {TO THIS PROJECT)

PR

—

B HEVERBERINE TR "I’Eﬁﬁﬁﬁrﬂﬁ CONNTIBNS:

ISIGNATURE

502-636-3571

8/9/2010

FITLE

CEO

ﬁ/\"/ TELEPHDNE ) DATE
i FEIN
v r 26-2970059

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'



Stato of West Virginla Request for pemmmommermrmy PR
Department of Administration  QYuotation
Purchasing Divisian

2019 Washington Strest East T RSO E N O BN N R

Post Office Box 50130
Chatlestoh, WV 25305-0130 KRISTA FERRELL
30G~-HR8E~2504

RFQ CoPY

: TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE | DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

VARIOUS LOCALES AS INDICATED

Koch Corporation BY ORDER
1131 Logan St. ;

Louisville, KY 40204

OPENING TIME 01:30PF

’ ARBITRATION: ANY| REFERENCES MADE TD ARBITRATION OR
INTEREST FOR| PAYMENTS IDUE (EXCEPT FOR [ANY INTEREST
REQUIRED BY |STATE| LAWY CONTAINED IN THIS CONTRALT
OR IN ANY AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS DOCUMENTS
' (PERTAINING T THIS CONTRACT ARE HEREBY DELETED.

WORKERS' COMPENSATION: VENDOR IS REQUIRED TG PROVIDE
! A CERTIFICATE FROM WORKERS®' COMPENSATION IF SUCCESSFUL.

ALL DF THE LTEMS |CHECKED BELOW WILL BE| A REQUIREMENT
OF THIS CONTRACT: -

(XX) INSURANCE: [SUCCESSFUL VENDOR SHALL FURNISH PROOF
OF COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE -PRIDR TO
ISSUANCE OF [CONTRACT. | PLEASE SEE PROJECT MANUAL

FOR INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS.

(XX) BUILDERS RISK INSURANCE: SUCCESSFUL VENDOR SHALL

FURNISH PROOF OF BUILDERS RISK - ALL RIISK INSURANCE 1IN
[AN AMOUNT EQUAL T0 l60f OF THE AMOUNT [OF THE CONTRACT.

(XX BONDS: | FIVE| PERCENT (5%) OF: THE [TOTAL AMODUNT OF
THE BID PAYABLE T0 THE| STATE 8F WEST ‘VIRGINIA, SHALL BE
SUBMITTED WITH EACH BID AS A BID BOND. THE SUCCESSFUL
BEIDDER SHALL| ALSO} FURNISH A PERFURMANCE BOND AND LABOR/
MATERIAL BOND FOR| 100% OF THE AMOUNT OF THE CONTRACT,
BONDS MAY BE| PROVIIDED JIN THE FORM OF A} CERTIFIED CHECK,
IRREVOCABLE LETTER OF [CREDIT, OR BOND FURNISHED BY A
SOLVENT SURETY COMPANY| AUTHORIZED TO DD BUSINESS IN THE
STATE OF WEST VIRBSINIAl. A LETTER OF CREDIT SUBMITTED
IN LIEU OF A BOND WILi| ONLY BE ALLOWED FOR PROJECTS
UNDER 108,800, ERSONAL OR BUSINESS CHECKS ARE NOT
ACCECPTABLE (IN LIEU OF| THE 5% BID BOND, PERFORMANCE
BOND, OR LABOR AND MATERIAL BOWND, '

I () MAINTENANCE [BOND3:| A TWO (2) YEAR| MAINTENANCE. BONM

"""" SECBEVERSESIDETRG GRS ARECONDIION
" ITELEPHONE DATE
9/8/2010

SIGNATURE
I /j@,)w 502-636-3571

HE opg - ‘ﬁ"’ 26-2970059 , ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED VENDOR'




i:S)tat\eﬁ of Westf\fli:gintia | quutestt for [ EEENEVEER B :
epartmeant of Administration uotation

Purchasing Division €5pl0s448 5
2019 Washingion Strest East
Past Offloe Box 50130

Chartleston, WV 25305-0130 KRISTA FERRELL
. ZD6-HE58-~-2594

RFQ COPY .
TYPE" NAME/ADDRESS HERE

Koch Corporation
1131 Logan St.
Louisville, KY 40204

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
VARIOUS LOCALES AS INDICATED
BY ODRDER

08/04/2019 -
BID OPENING DATE: 088/31/2010 BID OPENING TIME

COVERING THE| RDOF[ING S[YSTEM WILL BE A REQUIREMENT OF
THE SUCCESSFUL VENDOR.

REV. 11/00

EXHIBIT 7

DOMESTIC ALUMINUM, GLAISS & STEEL IN PUBLIC WORKS
PROJECTS ' :

 [IN ACCORDANCE -WITH WESIT VIRGINIA COBE 5-19-1 ET.,
SEf}. , EVERY [CONTRACT F[OR CONSTRUCTION,l RECONSTRUCTION,
ALTERATION, [REPAIR, IMPROVEMENT OR MAINTENANCE OF
 [PUBLIC WORKS[, WHERE THE COST IS MORE THAN $50,0800 AND,
1IN THE CASE [OF STEEL ONLY., WHERE THE.CDST OF STEEL IS
[MORE THAN #5/0,000] OR-WHERE MORE THAN 1,008 POUNDS OF
STEEL ARE REQUIRED, THE STATE WILL ACGEPT ONLY ALUMINU
GLASS, OR STEEL PRODUCTS PRODUCED IN THE UNITED STATES.
IN ADDITIDN,| ITEMS OF MACHINERY OR EQUILPMENT . PURCHASED
FOR USE AT THE SI[TE OF PUBLIC WORKS SHALL BE MADE OF
DOMESTIC ALUMINUM, GLASS OR STEEL, UNLESS THE 'COST OF
THE PRODUCT IS -LESS THAN 452,000 OR LESS THAN 1¢,00D
POUNDS -OF STEEL ARE USED IN PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS.

FOREIGN MADE]-ALUMINUM,  GLASS OR STEEL:PRODUCTS MAY BE
ACCEPTED ONLY IF [THE COST. OF DOMESTIC [PRODUCTS IS FOUND
TG BE UMREASDNABLE. SUCH COST IS UNREASONABLE IF IT IS
20% OR MORE HIGHER THAN THE BID PRICE [FOR FOREIGN MADE
PRODUCTS, IF THE) DOMESTIC ALUMINUM, GLASS OR STEEL"
PROBUCTS TO |BE SUPPLIED OR PRODUCED INM| A "SUBSTANTIAL
LABOR SURPLUIS AREWA™, AS DEFINED BY THE| UNITED STATES
DERPARTMENT OF LABDR, FIOREIGN PRODUCTS MAY BE SUPPLIED
ONLY IF DOMESTIC PRODUCTS ARE 30X OR MORE HIGHER 1IN
PRICE THAN THE FOREIGN| MADE PRODUCTS. | .

2 e A e e e R e B le i

TGN . e EERHONE :

sia lTUFlE W !i 502-636-3571 TR o /8 /2010
3 _

T FEN 262570055 ADDRESS GHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE -

CEC
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR!




Loulesville,

State of West Virginia
Purchasing Division
Post Office Box 50130

RFRQ COPY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

Koch Corporation
1131 Logan St.
KY 40204

Department of Administration
2018 Washington Street East
Chatlestan, WV 25305-0130

Request for ==mma

Quotation

506

KRISTA FERRELL

..................

3

hEg-2R0¢

BY 0O

RDER

DEPARTHENT OF ADMINISTRATION
VARIOUS LOCALES AS INDICATED

08/06/2010

LIME

_i OPENING DATE:

PROVISIONS,

ALUMINUMY,
THAN THE LOWEST B[I

ALL VENDORS MUST [I
SUPPLYING FOREIGHN

REV. 3/88

EXHIBIT '9
FROJECT ADDENDA
TO ABIDE BY

CONSTRUCTION

(1
AND A LIST OF ALL

AND LIST SHALL BE

SEND A COPY [OF THE
£2)

BUYER WITHIN

OPENING DATE|.

OFFICE MAY REQUEST,
REDUCTION IN THE LOWES

IE, PRIOR TO| THE AWARD,
THE SFPENDI
DETERMINES THAT THERE
GLASS OR STE

I BOo
IN

NDIC
AL UM

NOTICE FOR ISSUANCE &

THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER
THE EloLLOW ‘
'PROJECT ADDENDA FOR STATE

THE ARCHITECIT/ENGIINEER SHALL PREP
PARTIIES THAT HAVE PROCURED DRAWINGS
AND SPECIFICATIDNS FOR THE PROJECT. .
FORWARDED TO -THE BUYER IN THE STATE

THE ARCHITECT/ENBINEER SHALL ALSO

PURCHASING DIVISION.
ENDUM TO THE STA[TE AGENCY FOR

ADD

WHICH THE CODONTRACT IS

THE BUYER sSHALL S
INTERESTED PARTIES AND
OPENING DATE}, ANY ADD

-FOUR[TEEN

NG OFFICER OF THE
EXISTS A BID FaR

MESTIC PRODUCTS.
WRITING,

ATE IN THEIR BID
INUH ,

ACKNDWLEDGEMENT

AND/OR AGENCY SH

ING SCHEDULE IN |I

TH

LESUED.

END THE ADDENDUM
» IF NECESSARY, [E

OF A CONTRACT UNDER THE ABOVE
EL THAT IS REASONABLE AND LOWER

A REEVALUATION AND
T BID FOR SUCH DOMESTIC PROBUETS.

GLASS OR STEEL.,

OF CONSTRUCTION

ARE THE ADDENDUM

SPENDING UNIT
LIKE FOREIGN

THE SPENDING

IF THEY ARE

ALL BE REQUIRED.
SSUING
AGENCIES!

E ADDENDUM -

TD . ALL
XTEND THE BID

ENDUM SHOULD BE RECEIVED BY THE
(14) DAYS PRIOR [TO THE BID
ORI EAMEAND BONDITIONS

“ITELEPHONE

502

DATE

-636-3571

9/8/2010

[ rHN

26-29700509

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'



gtate of West \g‘glnia l quuiestt for Emm 3 PR
epariment of Administration uoiation

Puyrchasing Division -GSD106448. L
2019 Washington Street East

Post Office Box 50130
Chatleston, WV 25305-0130 KRISTA FERRELL
204~-BRB-25H94 :
RFQ COPY ' 5

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
VARIOUS LOCALES A8 INDICATED )
BY ORDER -1

TYPE WAME/ADDRESS HERE
Koch Corporation
1131 Logan St.
Louigville, KY 40204

08/04/2013 ) :
BID OPENING DATE: ~B8/31 /2010 . BID OPENTNG TIME F ' l{

{3) ALL ADDENDA [SHOULDP BE FORMALLY ACKNOWLEDGED BY ALL
BIDDERS AND| SUBMITTED TO THE STATE PURCHASING .
DIVISION. THE | SAME| RULES AND REGULATIONS r
THAT APPLY [ TO [THE [DRIGINAL BIDDING DOCUMENT
SHALL ALSO APPLY {TO AN| ADDENDUM DOCUMENT. THE ONLY

EXCEPTION MAY BE [FOR -AN ADDENDUM THAT [IS ISSUED FOR TH 0

SOLE PURPOSE| OF CHANGING A BID OPENING TIME AND/OR ]

DATE .

REV. 11/96 !
i

EXHIBIT 10 |

IADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 7
‘\I HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE FOLLOWING CHECKED i
'|/ADDENDUM(S) IAND HAVE MADE THE NECESSARY REVISIONS TO _ :
MY PRDPUSAL, PLANS AND//GR SPECIFICATION, ETC.

ADDENDUM NOS. ¢

8/1842010 ) :
NU. 1 IR IR L) . ) . ) 1
8/27/2010 J'
NO. 2 ‘a]s 4 v b nfr e 2 2 je s 0 » ’ ’
f 8/3/2010 ' .
NO. 3 sle v s 0 s 0 0 0 sja 0 a s :
NA !
Nﬂ. 4 ele ¢ v 0 2l a st ale e n e
: NA ' {
NO. 5 s e roefeacenlocen ’;'

I UNDERSTAMND THAT, FAILURE TO CONFIRM THE RECEIPT OF THE ,
ADDENDUM(S) MAY BE CAUSE FOR REJECTIODN OF THE BIDS. ' ]

VENDDR MUST |[CLEARLY UNDERSTAND THAT ANY VERBAL

BV ERSE DR ORI ANG ORI ION S
|SIGNATURE TELEFHONE DATE .
_ﬂ-ﬁgwu W : 502-636-3571 ' 8/31/2010

[fAME g FEN 5 6-2970059 ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFG, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED VENDOR'




Stats of West Virginia
Purchasihg Dlvision
Past Office Box 50130

RFQ COPY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

Koch Corporation
1131 Logan St.
Louisville, KY 40204

Depattment of Administration
~ 2018 Washington Street East
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Requesi fer ke R R

Quotation

SDG-BER-PKO4

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
VARIOUS LOCALES AS INDICATED
BY GRDER

08/046/2010

1D OPENING DATE!

REPRESENTATION MA
DRAL DISCUSSION HE

INFORMATION [ISSUED
SPECIFICATIONS BY

N2

o » 2" afe

LI LM

Koch' Corporati

LR Y 1

v s

L I B R I A A A

9/8/2010

L I N NI

REV, 11/94

L ICENSE.
CAPITOL COMPLEX,
25305,
PROSPECTIVE |BIDDER
LICENSE NUMBER ON
BIDDER TO COMPLETE

CONTRACTORS NAME :

GNATURE

E DR
LD B
AND ANY STATE PERSONNE

IN

AN O

-

*« e

pI)

L ]

CONTRAC
WEST VIRGINIA STATE coﬁ

ERSDONS DESIRING |T0 PERFORM CONTRACTIN
STATE MUST BE LICENSED

WEST VIRGINIA STATE. CO

TO
THEI

CONTRACTORS {LICENSE NO

P

* 8+ e a v

TORS LICENSE

DE 21-11-11 REQU
INCLUDE THE CONT

R BIf,

WvV047143

ASSUMED TO BE MADE DURING ANY
ETWEEN VENDDR'S REPRESENTATIVES

. IS NOT BINDING.
WRITING AND ADDED TO THE
FFICIAL ADDENDUM

‘I'i.i..!ll...SI

.......-.-¢_...C0

.!ll.DA

ONLY THE

IS BINDING.

GNATURE
MPANY

1B

E 21-11-2 REQUI

‘THE WEST VIRGINIA CONTRACTODRS
LICENSING BOARD IlS EMPOWERED TO ISSUE |THE CONTRACTORS
APPLICAITIONS FOR A CONTRACTO
MADE BY CONTACTING. THE| WEST VIRGINIA D
BUILDING 3,
‘TELEPHONEs (30/4) 858-7890."

ROONM 319,

Strong Tower Const]
dba Koch Corporati

L IR B B R I A N I I Ty

L L I N B A )

RES THAT ALL |
6 WORK IN THIS

RS LICENSE MAY BE
IVISION OF LABOR
CHARLESTON, WV

IRES ANY
RACTORS

Fuction LLc

pTl

LB S A O B O B R R I I N ]

LN I O BN B I )

LE B B )

ONAED
ez

S AR CONDITON

TRLEPHONE 02— 636-3571

DATE

“TLE CEO
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Loulsville,

RFG COPY
.TYPE WAME/ADDRESS HERE

Koch Corporation
1131 Logan St.
KY 40204

State of West Virginia
Depatiment of Administration
Purchasing Rivision

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Chartlesion, WV 25305-0130

Quotation

Request for ¢

KRISTA FERRELL

(4-5EhB-2536

D8/04/2010

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIGN
VARIOUS LOCALES AS INDICATED
BY ORDER

BID OPENING DATE:

AND REGULATIONS;

.ITHE “RERQUEST| FOR
DIVISION IS {THE. §

PROCUREMENT.

- ANY - INFARMATILO _
NY orasn-sﬂgncezvenn L OR WRITTEN,

OR. ALTERS TH
DESCRIBED IN-
FFECT.

THE

ANKRUPTCY:

THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER

COPY OF THEIR CON
A PURCHASE BRDER/[CONTRACT

ION P

APPLICABLE LAW

THE WEST VIRGINIA STATE CODE, PURCHASI
AND THE INFORMATIDN PROVIDED IN
RUDTATION" ISSUED BY |THE PURCHASING
OLE AUTHORITY GOVERNING THIS

Will. BE REQUIRED] TO FURNISH A
TRACTORS LICENSE PRIOR TO ISSUANCE, OF

ROVIDED IN SPECIFICATIION MANUALS, OR

WHICH CONTRADICTS

INFORMATIION PROVIDED FROM. THE SOURCES AS
ABOVEl PARAGRAPH is voIb AND- OF NO

IN THE}EVENT THE VENDDR/CDNTRACTDR FILES

OR BANKRUPTICY PRODTECTION, THE STATE MAY DEEM .THE
CONTRACT NULL. AND| VvOID[, AND TERMINATE [SUCH CONTRACT

ITHOUT FURTHER ORDER.

REV. 5/200%

NO[TICE

A SIGNED BID MUST BE SUBMITTED TO3

" DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIUN
PURCHAS|ING DIVISION '
BUILDING 15
2019 WASHINGTON STREET, EAST
CHARLES{TON ,

WY  25505-0130.

NG DIVISION RULES

N e DA PR e AN TN

51EEHONE

‘.
502-636-3571 ATE

8/9/2010

26-2970059

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED VENDOR



RFQ COPY

Stata of West Virginia
Department of Adminlstration
Purchasing Divisioh

2019 Washingion Strest East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

‘i Koch Corporation

1131 Logan St.
KY 40204

Louisville,

Request for =

Quiciation

KRISTA FERRELL

DG-5R8~-2584

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

VARIDUS LOCALES AS INDICATED

BY ORDER

38/94/2010

3D OPENING DATE:

£31

THE ENVELOPE
" |BEALED BID
BUYER :

" RREG. NO.:
BID OPENING

BID OPENING

PLEASE -PRINT

EEXFEREEX

THE BID SHOULD cn0

OR T

DATE ¢
TIME :

PLEASE PROVIDE A
TO CONTACT YDU RE

L

. b e e v [ -

THIg Is

NTAIN

6SDL

1:+30

UOTE 3|

THIS INFORMAT

06448

0845172014

PM

FAX NUMBER IN CASE IT
GARDING YDUR BID:

-502-636-3468

it S e e L T e,

OR TYPE NAME OF PERSON TO

CONCERNING THIS @

Benjamin Feinn

el e P

HE END OF RFQ GSD106

IGN OGN THE FACE OF
HE BID MAY NOT BE CONSIDERED:

KRISTA FERRELL-FILEl 21

IS NECESSARY

S el -

R e ]

BG8 ¥x¥x%%¥ TDTAL:

/, 680,400 *

S
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DATE
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CEO

26-2970059

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHEN RESPONDING TC RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS [N SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'



State of West Virginia _ Window Replacement For
General Services Division State Office Building Nos. 5, 6, & 7,
Charleston, West Virginia

Project No. GSD 106448

Prepesal Form

.

State of West Virginia — General Services Division
West Virginia State Capitol

Preoject;

‘Window Replacement
State Office Building Nos. 5, 6, & 7
West Virginia state Capito] Complex
Charleston, West Virginia

Project No, GED 106448

. Koch Corporation
Name of Bidder:

The undersigned, hereinafter called Bidder, being familiar with and nnderstanding the Bidding
Documents and also having examined the site and being familiar with all local conditions affecting the

project hereby proposes to furnish all labor, materal, equiptent, supplies and transportatios and to
perform all Work in accordance with the Bidding Documents within the time set forth for the sum of:

BASE BID - BUILDING FIVE:
For the sum of’ Nine ﬂUHPﬂ-@ TU)‘CUTU] ~OE “F}l@o%#\up _T_L-QO HUMDR;ED

Slxry - THeee Ao /o0 Douss ¢ 921,263.>° ,
BASE BID - BUILDING SIX: | |

For the sum of.  SEVEL HULRted F 1Pty “Two THOUSARD oo HurxsDhen

Uluerq Ao ’“"//oo Touss ¢ 752.290.*°

BASE BID - BUILDING SEVEN:
For the sum of UIU\ETgE'M T—#@LEMD ‘{:B[ZTOI oot Awo
MO/ZOO Looubes G lq 044 o0 y

AS
TOTAL BASE BID: Ose M,ww Six Honpeep Elé.vco] ThousAwp

For the sum of

Fout. uomp Awo N /loe DouarS s 1,680, 400.°

BID RORM 00300 - 1 0918 — 07/16/10

2@
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State of West Virginia Window Replacement For
General Services Divigion State Office Building Nos. 5, 6, & 7,
Charleston, West Virginia

Project No. GSD 106448

(Show amount in both words and mumbers)

(In the event of a difference between the written amount and the number amount, the written amount shall
govern.)

Contract will be awarded based on Total Base Bid. Bids for each building are requested for
informational purposes only.

Alternates:

The stated Base Bid is subject to the following additions or deductions for Alternates which the Owner
may select, (‘Provide’ means ‘fumish and install.’ Include in bids below all related coordination and
modification requirements associated with the Work of each Alternate.)

Alternate Bid No. 1 - To install lanminated glass as the interior lite for insulating glazing of all windows on
the North side (Piedmont Road Side) of Building No. 5. Refer to Drawings.

ADD the sum of, _THIPTY ~FOOL THOUSAR® oo HUMDRED FORTY -
“<SEYEN AMD MO/{OO oDUMMS ($ 34 247 P ,

Alternate Bid No. 2 - To install laminated glass as the interior lite for insulating glazing of all windows on
the Bast side (California Avenue Side) of Building No. 6. Refer to Drawings.

ADD the sum of TwEMTM‘ —fSt’X THoUSARD THREE 'H’OMD/I:ED
16(“0 )UG:/[ 1o DDL(Aﬂ_g (s 2"; 3w.’. ).

Alternate Bid No. 3 - To install laminated glass as the interior lite-for insulating glazing for the balance of
all windows being replaced. This is in addition to those windows designated to receive laminated glass ag
the interior lite for insulating glazing. Refer to Drawings. '

ADD the sum ot __ SUKTY - ThLEE. THOUSARD Ove Huwpren NiEty
Ao R0 J1o0 Douses ¢ @390

The Bidder, if successful and awarded the contract, agrees that all work is fo be complete within the

specified time period following issuance of the OWNER’S written potice to proceed. For each calendar

day of delay in achieving completion, the Contractor shall be liable for, and shall pay the OWNER
liquidated damages in the amount specified in the Contract Documents.

No work shall be performed prior to issuance of a signed Purchase Order and Notice to Prooced issned by
the Owner. Any materials contracted for prior to the issuance of the OWNER’S written Notice to
Proceed shall be at the Bidder’s risk.

BID FORM 00300 -2 ’ 0918 — 07/16/10
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State of West Virginia Window Replacemment For
General Services Division State Office Building Nos. 5, 6, & 7,
Charleston, West Virginia
Project No, GSD 106448

Signature of Bidder:
Name of Firm: Koch Corporation
Address: 1131 Logan St

City/ State/ Zip Louisville, KY 40204

Phone No. (202} 636-3571
' Fax Na. ( 502) 636-3468
By: Benjamin Feinn, CEO

~ <
Signature: ‘W
(¥ colored Ink)

Signed and Sealed this 5t day of September 20 10

Addenda:

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of the following Addenda covering revisions to the Drawings,
Specification and Bidding Documents. The cost, if any, of such revisions is included ix the prices quoted.

Addendum No, 1 , Dated 8/18/2010
Addendum No. 2 , Dated 8/27/2010
Addendum No. 3 , Dated 9/3/2010
Addendum No. , Dated -

Addendum No. _ , Dated

Addendum No. , Dated

1]
Coniractor’s License:

Wv047143

West Virginia Contractor’s License No.

BID FORM 00300 -3 0918 —07/16/10
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State of West Virginia Window Replacement For
General Services Division State Office Building Nos. 5, 6, & 7,
Charleston, West Virginia

Project No. GSD 106448

References: o
Q=
Reference No 1: '

¥ 25200

Reference Name:
Position: T Pno &QE_H&_&&_

" Address: 245 Loende Rd ~DMAdenioy 14004
Telephone Number: | 1@ Q5] ~X 20D

Project Name & Ovmer: \Dende (L = Dffice of Gonersd Servrcas

Project Location: 0&\6&.}9 D\[

Project Description: Mﬁg\&r\)&oﬂ Lo f\A.'D\.O_S
Reference No 2: .
Refefence Name: w

o0
Position: - U Manasets PEG‘,)‘QUM{S
Address: AN Wroams 047 Ped S d il Dvl \oSo
Telephone Number: \J( Letele -DBRG
Prsot Nze & Ovacs: oedBoeh Mills( omedhon = CFfce of Geners) Se01CES
Project Location: | 1\ |,
Project Descnphon Gt e\ ANON\ A V\A"DLDS
Reference No 3: _ |
Reference Name; SEFF: gu.v\ob - E:g éﬁm&_g.@ns\&w)non
Position: ('P?O\QJ o asge.
Address: oo £ S™M S, Q,\nn O L\:‘5?.'02& _@&‘L{,g@;, (.

Telephone Number

' %Q%"
. Project Name & Ovmer: icollea,ﬂgwﬂrz? QO\AIC\‘\"Q__AS;Q_

CA(\C,\ﬂr\t.Sl; 0\"\

Project Location:

Project Description:




State of West Virginia

General Sarvices Division

23

Window Replacement Ror
State Office Building Nos. 5, 6, & 7,
Charleston, West Virginia
Project No. GSD 106448

Beferences:
Reference No 1@

Reference Name:

Pogition:

" Address:

Telephone Number:

Project Name & Qwner:

Project Location:

Project Description:
Refersnce No 2¢

Reference Name:

Position:

Address;

Telephone Nomber:

Project Name & Owner:

Project Location:

Project Description:

Reference No 3;

Reference Name;

Position:

Address:

Telephone Number;

. Project Name & Owner:

Project Location:

Project Description:




LIST OF PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS
AND EQUIPMENT/MATERIAL SUPPLIERS

List below each major branch of work and major equipment/material supplier category for
this proposal and the subcontracior or supplier proposed for that portion of work. Provide also the
Contractor License Number for each subcontractor as required by the "West Virginia Contractor
Licensing Act”. If the branch of work is to be completed solely by an equipment/material supplier,

-indicate by notation below In the contractor license number column.

It is the responsibllity of any confractor soliciting bids or quotes from subcontractors to
verify the eligibility of all subcontracters and equipment/material suppliers being proposed to
perform the work. The Contractor has fuill responsibility for satisfactory execution of all work in
accordance with the Contract Documents. Any change of proposed subcontractors or
equipment/material suppliers shall be at no cost to the Owner, as the Contractor has full

responsibility fo?xecution of the wo:k. <

; Benjamin Feinn representing Koch Corporation
{Signature of Responsible Compary) (Company Name}
on this date 9/8/2010 submit the folfowing list of subconitractors and major

material suppliers for your review and comment. This is the final and complete list of companies

who will be performing work or supplying materials for_Window Replacement for Bldg 5,6 & 7
{Project Name)

! agree that once the subcontractors and material suppliers listed are approved for use by
the Owner, no other subcontractors, or substitute for any subcontractors fisted below, will be used
int the performance of the confract without written approval of the Owner.

Branch of Work/ Complete Name and Address Contractor
Material Category Subcontractor/Supplier License Number

1, wigw Wi pokss  WinNco Windpow Co.
0o .
_St.\ovis, Mo (3130

LIST OF PROPOSED Page 1 of 2 0918 - 01/29/10

SUBCONTRACTORS
AND EQUIPMENT/MATERIAL.
SUPPLIERS



i1,

12.

13.

14, : e

LIST OF PROPOSED Page 2 of 2 0918 « 01/28/10
SUBCONTRACTORS

AND EQUIPMENT/MATERIAL

SUPPLIERS



; AIA Document A305" - 1986

The Undersigned certifies under oath that the information provided herein is true and
ciently complete so as not to be misieading.

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS:

The author of this document has
added information needed for its
completion. The author may also
have revised the text of the original
AlA standard form. An Additions and
Deletions Report that notes added
information as well as revisions to the
standard form text Is available from
the author and should be reviewed. A
vertical line in the left margin of this
document indicates where the author
has added necessary information
and where the author has added to or
deleted from the original AIA text.

tration

This document has important legal
conseguences, Consultation with an
attorney is encouraged with respect
to its completion or modification.

This form is approved and
recommended by the American
Ingtitute of Architects (AIA) and The
Associated General Contractors of
America (AGC) for use in evaluating
the qualifications of contractors. No
endorsement of the submitting party
or verification of the information is
made by AlA or AGC.,

sl X FOthe

please specify) Misc. General Contracting

- § 1. ORGANIZATION

i ’ § 1.1 How rnaljfy-years has your organization been in business as a Contractor? 57 years.

AlA Document A305™ ~ 1888, Copyright © 1964, 1962, 1979 and 1986 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved, WARNING: This AIAY
Dosumaent Is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction ot distribution of this AIA® Document, or any
portton of it, may result In severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the Jaw. This document was
praduced by AlA software at 13:43:33 on 09/08/2010 under Qrder No.5539503033_1 which expires on 03/30/2011, and is not for resale.

User Notes: _ (1802663728)



| § 1.2 How many years has your organization been in business under its present business name? 57 Yrs.

§ 1.2.1 Under what other or former names has your organization operated?

: | " Koch Corporation

7' § 3 If your organization is a corporation, answer the following:

=" § 1.3.1 Date of incorporation: Orginal Koch Corporation 8/28/1951 - New Owner — Strong Tower
Consfruction, LLC DBA Koch Cotporation incorporated 7/7/2008
§ 1:3.2 State of incorporation: KY

(’sname: Benjamin Feinn

rgani

1.1 Date of organization:

: -2 Type of partnership (if applicable):
-+ § 14,3 Nan r

rganization is individually owned, answer the following;

1.5.1 Date of organization:
.5.2 Name of ;Qﬁmer:

ther than those listed above, describe it and name the principals:

5 2. LICENSING |
8 fisdictions an ies in which your organization is legally qualified to do business, and indicate

if applicable.

State Licenses License #'s Classifications
_ 29142 General Contractor
ent Ba. of lllinois 30331 Contractor

QB-0014572 Qualified Business

F 1855-763-1 Commercial
None Foreign L.LC
tucky. o None
Louisiana 35355
Ohio None Corporation
Tennessee 00019423 BC-26
Mississippi 17554-5C General Contractor
Virginia 2705-110036A| Class A Contractor
AlA Document A305™ « 1986. Copyright © 1964, 1969, 1879 and 1986 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA®
Docyment is protected by U.8. Copyright La\.:v and Interna_tional Treaties. Unauthorized reprodu«_:tion or distribution of this AIA® ﬂocument, or any 2
portion of It, may result in severe civil and criminal penaities, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was

produced by AbA software at 13:42:33 on 09/08/2010 under Order No.5532503933_1 which expires on 03/30/2011, and is not for resals.
User Notes: (1802663728)



West Virgnina W\V047143 Building Contractor
| . State Agencies
+|; lowa Workforce Development 68012-01
: 630774
831104438 Acoustical, Doors,
Hardware, & Windows
| Localities: .
-“City of Baton Rouge LA 70.00671.401
- Berkley, MO, . 748 Miscellaneous Lic.
Brook Park: .
avelar 137 General Contractor
#13398

3.2 Claims anc (If the answer to any of the questions below is yes, please attach details.)
§ 3.2.1 Has your organization ever failed to complete any work awarded to it?

Pl :§::f3:.2_.25Are there any judgments, claims, arbitration proceedings or suits pending or outstanding against your
: © 7 brganization or its officers?

NGO

AlA Document A305™ — 1986. Copyright © 1964, 1969, 1979 and 1986 by The American Insfitute of Architects, All tights reserved. WARNING: This AIA®
Deocument is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treaties, Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any 3
portion of it, may result in severe civil and criminal penatties, and will be prosscuted fo the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was
produced by AlA software at 13:43:33 on 09/08/2010 under Order No.5539503933_1 which expires on 03/30/2011, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (1802665728)



§ 3.2.3 Has your organization filed any law suits or requested arbitration with regard to construction contracts
within the last five years?

ﬁ . I : :._E:':_._.'NO

“§340na séﬁérate sh:e_:e_:ft,f list major construction projects your organization has in progress, giving the name of
i , architect, contract amount, percent complete and scheduled completion date.

i:See_Aﬁ&dﬁnentgAﬁ_ :

3 § 35 Ona s{:pfé_ﬁ-_a':cé _sl;i_é-ét,: I_i:st: the major projects your organization has completed in the past five years, giving the

‘name of project, owner, architect, contract amount, date of completion and percentage of the cost of the work
- performed with your

§ 351

17.3 Mill

$ separate sheet, list the construction experience and present commitments of the key individuals of your
‘rorganization, B

- Tom Mitchell
210350.0rmsby Park Place
: ille, KY 40223

§ 5. FINANCING
| § 5.1 Financial Statement. SEE ATTACHMENT E

§ 5.1.1 Attach a financial statement, preferably audited, including your organization’s latest balance sheet _
and income statement showing the following items:

AlA Document A306™ — 1986. Copyright © 1964, 1969, 1979 and 1986 by The American Institute of Archilects. Afl rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA®
Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and international Treatios. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any 4
portion of it, may result in severe civil and eriminal penaitles, and will bo prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was

produced by AlA software at 13:43:33 on 09/08/2010 under Order No.5538503933_1 which expires on 03/30/2011, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (18026637 28)



Current Assets (e.g., cash, joint venture accounts, accounts receivabl €, hotes receivable, accrued
income, deposits, materials inventory and prepaid expenses);

Net Fixed Assets;

Other Assets;

Current Liabilities (e.g., accounts payable, notes payable, accrued expenses, provision for income
taxes, advances, accrued salaries and accrued payrol] taxes);

+:Other __bilities {e.g., capital, capital stock, authorized and outstanding shares par values, earned
- surplus and retained carnings).

nd address of firm preparing attached financial statement, and date thereof:

g.; Shymanski and Compnay P.S.C
iuc Acountants and Consultants

~ Certified Publ

©. 1501 S. Second St;

L Suite 2000 ¢

- Louisville KY 4020
502-584-4142 7

Yes.

§ 5.2 Will the org

§ 6. SIGNATURE .. "
1 Datedat this ‘$th day of :September 2010

AIA Document A306™ - 1986. Copyright @ 1964, 1969, 1979 and 1986 by The American Institute of Architecis, All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA®

Document is protected by U.8. Capyright Law and Internatlonal Treat]

es. Unauvthorized repraduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any

partion of it, may result in severe clvil and criminal penalties,
produced by AlA software at 13:43:33 on 09/08/2010 under Order
User Notes:

and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This tdotument was
No.5539503933_1 which expires on 03/30/2011, and is not for resale.

{1802663728)



M being duly sworn deposes and says that the information provided herein is frue and sufficiently complete so as
not to_b_e misleading,.

B Sﬁbscribed and sworn befpre me this th
: - (4
..., Notary Public: p

i My Commission Expires: //'?’ O/R

of September 2010

AlA Document A305™ - 1986. Copyright © 1964, 1968, 1979 and 1986 by The Amarican Institute of Architects, All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA®
Document Is protected by LS. Copyright Law and international Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Document, or any 6
portton of It, may resuit in severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted fo the maximum extent possible under the law. This document was
produced by AlA software at 13:43:33 on 09/08/2010 under Order No.5539503933_1 which expires on 03/30/2011, and is not for resale.
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STRONG TOWER CONSTRUCTION, LLC dba KOCH CORPORATION

CONTRACTS ON HAND
Koch # 2458 | | Contract Amount 3 903,767.64
Contract #| Window Instaliation | Percent Complete: 100%
Seminary Woods Condo Completion Date:
Lovisville, KY “
]
Owner.  |Semirary Woods LLC 10300 Linn Station Rd Architact/Engineer.  [JRA Architects
Louisville, KY 40223 | T30 WV, Main St, Ste. 120
[ Louisville, KY 40262
Centract With: F.W. Owens Co
331 Boxley Ave.
Leuisvile, KY 40109
502.637.4225
Koch # 2529 , Contract Amount |5 1,120,721.48
Contract #| Pendleton Comrgction Facility Percent Compiete: 100%
Pendieton, __,ﬂ Completion Date:
Qurier: | State of IN Publie Works Architect/Engineer: [ Same as Quner
RM W4T IGCS
402 W. Washington St,
Indianapotis, IN 46204
317.233.2540
Koch # 2551 i LContract Amount: [] 4.398,580.08
Contract #/GSA Polter Roof Replacement Percent Complete: 97%
Cingitinatl, 0__._ _ Completion Date:
Cwner: | Bergiund Construction Ce. Architect/Engineer:  |N/A
810 S. Chicago Ave. |
Restoration Division
Chicago, IL 60617
773.374.1000
|Koch # 2553 | Contract Amount: $ 988,438.05
Contract #|Lazy Lane | Percent Complete; 7%
Residential Window Installation Completion Date:
Houston, .UA i
Owner.  |Tynes Sparks Bldg. Corp. Architect/Engineer. | Alexander Gorlin Architects
1505 Haddon St. New York, NY
Houston, TX 77006 ]
713.528.4156 I
Koch # 2555 I Contract Ameunt. | $  2.438.802.12
Contract #|RSIP Bid Fack 10 Percerd Complets: | 100%
Anchorage \wx Complefion Date: ,ﬁ
Ovwner | State of Alaska ArchitectEngineer. |C & S Companies
4111 Aviation Ave. 489 Col, Eileen Collins Sivd.
Ancherage, AK 99519 Syracuse, NY 43212
907.269.0400 .
Koch # 2558 | Contract Amount: $ 22.084.00
Contract #Qur Lady of Pel Percent Complete: 100%
New .p_wu:w__,z | Completion Date:
i
Cwner | Cur Lady of Parpetual Help Architect/Engineer | N/A
1752 Scheller Ln.
New Albany, IN 47170
§12.944.1184




STRONG TOWER CONSTRUCTION, LLC dba KOCH CORPORATION

CONTRACTS ON HAND
Koch # 2571 I [ Contract Amount. $_ 1352,560.00
Contract # Oneida Comection Facilty Percent Complete: N%
Rome, NY Completion Date:
Cuwner, | State of New York Office of General Services ArchitecVEngineer: | Kidney Architects
35th Fleor Coming Tower 209 John James Audubon Parkway
Empire State Plaza West Amherst, NY 14228
Albany, NY 12242
518.474,0203
Kech # 2573 I Contract Amount: $ 280,378,000
Contract #| Hengricks County Gevernment Center Percent Complete: 100%
Danville, 1N |~ Completion Date:
Owner: _ |Hendricks County Government Center Architect/Engireer: | Same as Owner
355 3, Washington St #3208
Canwille, ¥y 46922
317.745.9236
Koch # 2574 I Contract Amount; $ 361342433
Centract #| Key West Phase 6 Percent Complete: 87%
Key West, m__. Lompletion Date:
|
Owner. | Monrce County Purchasin Architect/Engineer; | The Sun Group
1100 Simontor St. 900 E. Indiantown Rd.
Key West, FL 33040 Suite 115
305.294 4641 Jupiter, FL 33477
Koch # 2575 [ Contract Amount: | $ 40.924.00
Contract #| Henryville Elementary/High Schoo! Percent Complate: 100%
Henryville, iN Compiletion Date:
Qumer, | Morel Construction ArchitectEngineer. | N/A
: €627 West Main St,
Louisville, KY 40202
502.868.6200
Koch # 2576 I Contract Amount $  1,232,075.00
Cenfract #{Sing Sing Correctional Faeility Percent Complete: 51%
Ossining, NY Completion Date:
|
Owner: | State of New York Office of General Services Architect/Engineer: | State of New York Design and Construction
Loming 2nd Tower 24th Floor Coming Tower
Empire State Flaza Albany, N'Y 12242
Albary, NY 12242
£18,474.0203
Koch # 2582 I Contract Amount: 3 £657,689.00
Contract #[Postaf Hall | Percent Complete: 90%
Ohio State University Completion Date;
g
Ownar: | The Chio State University Arghitect/Engineer. | Star Consultants
Central Services 1910 Bethel Rd.
2003 Milikin Rd. Columbus, OH 43220
Columbus, OH 43210
I614.247.0033 f




STRONG TOWER CONSTRUCTICN, LEC dba #OCH CORPCRATION

940 N. Jefferson Ave.

CONTRACTS ON HAND
Koch # 2584 | Confract Ameunt: § 912,740.00
Contract #{RSIP-A05 | Percent Complete: 95%
Cleveland, OH Lempletion Date:
Owmer, [ City of Cleveland Architect/Enginger, € 8 § Companies
6C1 Lakeside Ave. Rm. 128 499 Col. Eileen Colfins Blvd.
Cleveland, OH 44114 Syracuse, NY 42312
216.664.2620
Koch # 2587 | Contract Amount: 3 304,342.00
Contract # St Martin Window Replacement Percent Complete: 3%
Louisyille, KY Completicn Date:
|
Quwner: Louisville Metro Housing Autharity ArchitectEngineer: | Sheman Carter Bamhart ¢
420 S. 8th St 102 Malfard Creek Rd., Ste. 151
Louisville, KY 40203 Louisville, KY 48207
502.569.3457 .
Koch # 2588 | Contract Amount: $ £85,186.62
Contract £{RSIP ] Percent Complete: 100%
Phase 4 Group 7 Completion Date:
San Diego, o_>
Cwner.  |San Diego Regional Airport Architect/Engineer: | Jones Payne Architects
2320 Stillwater Rd. 321 Summer St.
San Diege, CA 92110 Boston, MS 02210
£19,408,2400
Koch # 2583 I Centract Amount: $ 160,672.00
Contract #| Kitchen Renovations. Prercent Compiete; 100%
Scotf County. IL Compietion Date:
|
Owner: | Seot County Housing Authority Architect/Engineer: | Andy Eggemeyer Assoc. Architects, inc.
143 S. Walnut 2015 West Main
Winchester, IL 62684 Carbondale, IL 62503
217.742.3174
Kach # 2599 ] Contract Ameunt: $ 2272376.00
Contract #|Quieter Heme Projact Phase 4 Group 2 Percent Complete: 93%
San Diego, CA Completion Date:
|
Owner.  |San Diego Regienal Airport ArchitectEngineer.  |Jones Payne Architects
2820 Stilwater Rd, 321 Summer St
San Diego, CA 92110 Boston, MS 02210
619.400.2400
Koch # 2596 I Contract Amount: $ 478,981.70
Contract # Pershing K-8 School Percent Complete: 100%
Springfietd, MQ Completion Date;
|
Owner. | Springfield Scheol Dist, Architect/Engineer: | Buddy Webb & Company

1501 E. Sunshine Suite E

Springfield, MO 85802

Springfield, MO 65804

417.523.0426
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KOCH CORPORATION | (,
KEY PERSONNEL RESUMES

BENJAMIN FEINN - Chief Executive Officer — has more than 24 years experience managing small and
large companies in various industries. Significant project management skills, financial skills, etc.

C. STEPHEN KOCH - Senior Technical Advisor - has been in the business for over 25 years. Handles all
phases of the project from bidding to actual construction and finalization.

MARK LODS - President -has been in the business for over 20 years. Handles all phases of the project from
bidding to actual construction and finalization,

ROBERT YOUNT - Acoustical Project Manager - Has over 25 years experience in window replacement and
general construction. Oversees project estimating and supervises personnel on all Sound Insulation projects.

JENNIFER MICHAEL — Treasurer/Secretary/CFO- has over 15 years experience. She handles all the day-
to-day accounting, interim financial reports, payrolls and progress updates,

LARRY VIHLIDAL -- Project Manager - Has 30 years experience in window replacement and general
construction. Oversees projects and supervises personnel on all projects.

KEN HUMMEL - Architectural Sales Manager — 24 years experience in the window markets, specialty is
aluminum windows, specification design, project management.

DON SWEENEY - Chief Estimator - Has been in the contracting business for more than 30 years. He has
acted as Cost Estimator, Project Manager, and Purchasing Agent for various aluminum and glass companies.

TIMOTHY FISHBURN - Bid Specialist/Draftsman - drafting degree with 6 years experience, He handles
bidding correspondence, bid documents and architectural drawings.

LISA GREEN - Project Administrator, Ass’t. Secretary - has over 20 years of experience. She handles all
paperwork, including contracts, submittals and billing for RSIP & regular projects.

BARBARA WISSING - Project Administrator - has over 9 years of experience. She handles all paperwork,
including contracts, submittals and billing for projects.

ANDREA PACHNER - Project Administrator - has over 10 years Project Management experience in
residential construction. She handles all paperwork, including contracts, submittals and billing for projects.

JOSEPH HENSEL - Assists Project Administrator. He has over 7 years experience.
Our average Superintendent has more than 15 years experience in window and door replacement, window wall,

curtain wall erection, and detention windows. Also, we have superintendent’s specializing in general
construction as well.



Koch Corporation
1131 Logan St.

Louisville, KY. 40204

(502) 636-3571
(502) 636-3574 Fax

BANK REFERENCE
Wilson & Muir Bank & Trust Company
130 St. Matthews Avenue
Louisville, KY 40207
Phone: 502-454-5400
Fax:; 502-454-6863
Acct/ #753-928-2
Contact: Ms. Karen McGraw

TRADE REFERENCES

Arch Aluminum And Glass Co.

7701 West New York Street
Indianapolis, IN 46214
800-876-0046

317-273-1990 FAX

Southeastern Supply Co., Inc.
4325 Prospect Street
Indianapolis, IN 46203
317-359-9551

317-359-0176 FAX

P.E.M. Millwork of Minnesota
5671 International Parkway
Minneapolis, MN 55428
763-541-1133

763-531-0760 FAX

Hope’s Windows, Inc.
84 Hopkins Avenue
Jamestown, NY 14702
716-665-5124
716-665-3365 FAX

Efco Corporation
1000 County Rd.
Monett, MO 65708
800-221-4169
417-235-7313 FAX

Traco Windows

71 Progress Avenue
Cranberry Industrial Park
Cranberry Township, PA
888-887-7177
724-776-7177 FAX
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HARDING SHYMANSKI
- AND COMPANY PS.C.

Certified Public Accountants
and Consultants

501 South Second Street
Suite 200
Louisville, KY 40202-1864

(502) 584-4142
Fax (502) 581-1653

An Independently
Owned Member of the
RSM MeGladyey Necwork

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors

Strong Tower Construction, LLC

d/b/a Koch Corporation and Subsidiaries
1131 Logan Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40204-2463

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Strong Tower
Construction, LLC d/b/a Koch Corporation and Subsidiaries, as of December 31,
2009, and the related consolidated statements of income, equity, and cash flows for
the year then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of
the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
consolidated financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provided a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly,
in all material respects, the financial position of Strong Tower Construction, LLC
d/b/a Koch Corporation and Subsidiaries, as of December 31, 2009 and the results of
its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company
adopted the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) statement which changed
its method of accounting for non-controlling interests in subsidiaries effective

January 1, 20009,
#Mﬁkng, %mm é‘ 50%, 73. 9.6.

Louisville, Kentucky
April 12,2010



STRONG TOWER CONSTRUCTION, LLC d/b/a KOCH CORPORATION

AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME
Year Ended December 31, 2009

Revenues
Cost of revenues
Gross profit

Operating expenses
Amortization of acquired contracts and backlog

Operating income
Other income (expense)

Interest - net
Other

Net income
Less net income attributable to the non-controlling interest

Net income atfributable to Strong Tower Construction, LLC

See notes to financial statements.

22,093,428 100.0
19,190,824 86.9
2,902,604 13.1
2,178,706 9.9
431,594 2.0
292,304 1.2
(104,241) (0.5)
72,008 0.3
(32,233) 0.2)
260,071 1.0
(193,768) (0.9)
66,303 0.1




| STRONG TOWER CONSTRUCTION, LLC d/b/a KOCH CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF EQUITY
December 31, 2009

Members' Non-controlling
Equity Interest Total
Balance at December 31, 2008 59,204 (968) 58,236
Net income 66,303 193,768 260,071
Withdrawals | {(7,265) 0 (7,265)
Withdrawals paid to noﬁ-controlling interest 0 (144,000) (144,000)
Balance at December 31, 2009 118,242 48,800 167,042

See notes to financial statements.



STRONG TOWER CONSTRUCTION, LLC d/b/a KOCH CORPORATION

AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2009

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash
Contracts receivable
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts

Uninstalled materials
Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total current assets

Property and Equipment
Less accumulated depreciation

Intangibles

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Current Liabilities
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable

Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on uncompleted contracts
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities
Total current liabilities
Long-Term Debt
Total liabilities
Equity
Members' equity

Non-controlling financial interest in variable interest entity

Total equity

See notes to financial statements,

908,300
3,613,582
447,677
674,120

32,265
5,675,944

1,242,969

(161,256)

1,081,713
655,082

7,412,739

923,679
812,423
962,043

339,330

3,037,475

4,208,222

7,245,697

118,242

48,800
167,042

7,412,739



STRONG TOWER CONSTRUCTION, LLC d/b/a KOCH CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year Ended December 31, 2009

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by
operating activities
Depreciation and amortization
Changes in assets and liabilities
Decrease (increase)
Contracts receivable
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on
uncompleted contracts
Uninstalled materials
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Other assets
Increase (decrease)
Accounts payable
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on
uncompleted contracts
Accrued expenses and taxes

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of property and equipment

See notes to financial statements.

260,071

792,175

(882,988)
22,022
(674,120)
(12,765)
(228,861)
238,213

424,078

157,386

95,211

(119,563)



STRONG TOWER CONSTRUCTION, LLC d/b/a KOCH CORPORATION

AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

Year Ended December 31, 2009

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Payments on long-term debt
Withdrawals
Withdrawals paid to non-controlling interest
Net cash used in financing activites
Net decrease in cash

Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Cash payments for:
Interest

See notes to financial statements.

(414,004)
(7,265)

(144,000)

(565,269)

(589,621)

1,497,921

908,300

124,071



STRONG TOWER CONSTRUCTION, LLC d/b/a KOCH CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009

Note 1 — Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Business

Strong Tower Construction, LLC d/b/a Koch Corporation and Subsidiaries (Company) engages in the
installation of window and door replacements on industrial and commercial buildings and also performs
residential and commercial sound abatement projects. The work is performed primarily under fixed price
contracts. The Company’s contracts vary but are typically performed within a 12-month period.

As further discussed in Note 13, the Company is required to consolidate 12 Stones Realty, LLC (12 Stones),
since it is a variable interest entity.

Princinles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company, its wholly-owned Subsidiary, Koch
Vehicles, LLC, and a Variable Interest Entity, 12 Stones. All significant intercompany transactions and
balances have been eliminated.

Revenues and Cost Recognition

Income from long-term and short-term contracts is recognized by the percentage-of-completion method. The
percentage-of-completion is determined by relating the actual cost of work performed to date to the current
estimated total cost of the respective contracts. The length of the Company’s contracts varies, but is typically
less than one year.

Contract costs include all direct material and labor costs and those indirect costs related to contract
performance, such as indirect labor, supplies, tools, and repairs.

Provisions for estimated losses on uncompleted contracts are made in the period in which such losses are
determined. Changes in job performance, job conditions, and estimated profitability, including those arising
from contract penalty provisions and final contract settlements may result in revisions to costs and income and
are recognized in the period in which the revisions are determined. Profit incentives are included in revenue
when their realization is reasonably assured.

Revenues and Cost Recognition (Continued)

The asset, “costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts,” represents revenue
recognized in excess of amounts billed. The liability, “billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on
uncompleted contracts,” represents billings in excess of revenue recognized.
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STRONG TOWER CONSTRUCTION, LLC d/b/a KOCH CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009

Note 1 — Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments, which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk, consist
principally of cash and contracts receivable. At times, such cash in banks is in excess of the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insurance limit. For the year ended December 31, 2009, the balance is insured
by the FDIC up to $250,000. At December 31, 2009, the Company’s uninsured cash balance was $1,654,113.

The Company attempts to minimize contracts receivable credit risk by reviewing customer credit history before
extending credit and by monitoring customers' credit exposure on a continuing basis. The Company establishes
an allowance for possible losses on contracts receivable based upon factors surrounding the credit risk of
specific customers, historical trends, and other information.

Property, Equipment, and Depreciation

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Provisions for depreciation of property and equipment have been
computed on the straight-line and accelerated methods over the estimated useful life.

Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment in accordance with guidance issued by FASB. The Company
records impairment losses on long-lived assets used in operations when events and circumstances indicate that
the assets might be impaired and the undiscounted cash flows estimated to be generated by those assets are less
than the carrying amounts of those assets. Impairment losses are measured by comparing the estimated fair
value of the assets to their carrying amount. There were no impairment losses for the year ended December 31,
2009.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill and other intangible assets having an indefinite life are tested for impairment, at least annually, using
a fair value based approach. Intangible assets with finite lives are being amortized on the straight-line method
over their estimated useful life.

Advertising

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense for the year ended December 31, 2009 was
$9,656.



STRONG TOWER CONSTRUCTION, LLC d/b/a KOCH CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009

Note 1 — Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Subsequent Lvents Evaluation

Since the Company does not have an expectation of widely distributing its consolidated financial statements,
management has evaluated subsequent events through the date of the Independent Auditor’s Report which
represents the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

Fair Value Measuremenis

On January 1, 2009, the Company adopted FASB guidance related to fair value measurements as it
relates to nonfinancial assets and nonfinancial liabilities that are measured at fair value on a
nonrecurring basis. The adoption had no significant impact on the Company’s operating results or
financial condition.

Uncertain Tax Positions

On January 1, 2009, the Company adopted FASB guidance which clarifies the accounting and disclosure
for uncertainty in tax positions. The guidance secks to reduce the diversity in practice associated with
certain aspects of the recognition and measurement related to accounting for income taxes. The
adoption of this guidance had no significant impact on the Company’s operating results or financial
condition.

Recently Adopted Accounting Standards

In December 2007, FASB issued a standard related to Non-controlling Interests in Consolidated
Financial Statements. This Statement establishes new standards that govern the accounting for and
reporting of (1) non-controlling interests in partially-owned consolidated subsidiaries and (2) the loss of
control of subsidiaries. The significant changes impacting the Company are non-controlling interests
(previously referred to as minority interests) are reported as part of equity in the consolidated financial
statements, net income includes earnings attributable to the parent and the non-controlling interests. The
Company adopted the standard effective January 1, 2009 and has applied the presentation and disclosure
requirements retroactively to January 1, 2009. The adoption of this standard had an immaterial impact
to the Company’s presentation of its financial position and operating results.

-10-



STRONG TOWER CONSTRUCTION, LLC d/b/a KOCH CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009

Note 2 — Contracts Receivable
Contracts receivable at December 31, 2009 consisted of the following:

Contracts receivable

Billed
Completed contracts 279,343
Contracts-in-progress 2,608,839
Retainage 725,400

3,613,582

The retainage and contracts receivable at December 31, 2009 is expected to be collected within one year.

Note 3 — Costs and Estimated Earnings on Uncompleted Contracts

Closts and estimated earnings on uncompleted contracts at December 31, 2009 consisted of the following:

Costs incurred on uncorﬁpleted contracts 12,533,371
Estimated earnings 2,448,760
14,982,131
Less billings to date (15,496,497)
(514,366)
Included in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet under the following captions:
Costs and estimated earnings in excess of billings on uncompleted contracts 447,677
Billings in excess of costs and estimated earnings on uncompleted contracts (962,043)
(514,366)

-11-



STRONG TOWER CONSTRUCTION, LLC d/b/a KOCH CORPORATION

AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009

Note 4 — Property and Equipment

Property and equipment at December 31, 2009 consisted of the following:

Accumulated
Cost Depreciation
Land 195,000 0
Building and improvements 505,000 17,885
Transportation equipment 340,376 83,610
Tools and equipment 127,702 40,402
Office furniture and equipment 74,891 19,359
1,242,969 161,256
Depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2009 was $32,908.
Note 5 ~ Intangibles
Intangible assets at December 31, 2009 consisted of the following:
Accumulated
Gross Amortization Net
Intangible assets, subject to amortization:
Acquired contracts and backlog 678,940 654,595 24,345
Loan fees 64,571 19,924 44,647
Intangible assets, not subject to amortization:
Goodwill 586,090 0 586,090
1,329,601 674,519 655,082

-12-



STRONG TOWER CONSTRUCTION, LLC d/b/a KOCH CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009

Note 5 — Intangibles (Continued)

Amortization expense for the year ended December 31, 2009 was $445,657. The cstimated amortization
expense expected to be charged to income over the next four years is as follows:

Years Ending December 31,

2010 37,259
2011 12,914
2012 12,914
2013 5,905

Note 6 —- Line of Credit

The Company has an operating line of credit with maximum borrowings of $500,000. The note provides for
interest at prime plus one-half percent with a minimum rate of six percent and a maximum rate of 19 percent.
The note is secured by Company assets and is personally guaranteed by the members and is due July 2010.
There were no outstanding borrowings on the line of credit at December 31, 2009.

-13-



STRONG TOWER CONSTRUCTION, LLC d/b/a KOCH CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009 '

Note 7 — Long-Term Debt

J.ong-term debt and line of credit at December 31, 2009 consisted of the following:

Current Long-Term
Note payable to bank, 6.5% until July 23, 2011, variable rate of prime
plus 1% with a floor of 6% from July 23, 2011 until maturity,
$15,954 due monthly, secured by Company assets, due July 2018 111,823 (A) 1,146,948
Note payable to seller, 0% then 5% beginning December 31, 2010,
payments vary starting December 31, 2010, secured by Company
assets, due February 2014 150,000 2,490,638

Note payable to seller, 0% until December 2010, payments vary
including balloon payment of $783,000, secured by 783,795 0
Company assets, due December 2010

Note payable to bank, 6.25%, $3,925 due monthly including
balloon payment of $538,115, secured by Company assets,

due July 2013 10,576 (A) 570,636
1,056,194 4,208,222

Less amount attributed to imputed interest of 5% on 0% interest
portion of notes payable to seller (132,515) 0
923,679 4,208,222

(A) The notes payable to bank are personally guaranteed by the members of the Company.

Long-term debt maturities are as follows:

Years Ending December 31,
2010 923,679
2011 346,727
2012 432,344
2013 991,726
2014 1,818,849
Thereafter 618,576

5,131,901

Total interest expense for the year ended December 31, 2009 was $124,071.

-14-
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STRONG TOWER CONSTRUCTION, LLC d/b/a KOCH CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009

Note 12 — Major Customers and Large Trade Receivables (Continued)

Information regarding large trade receivables is as follows:

Percent to
Total Trade
Customer Amount Receivables
A 1,059,884 29%
B 889,321 25%
C 705,232 20%
2,654,437 74%

Because of the nature of the Company's business, the major customers will vary between years.

Note 13 — Variable Interest Entity

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require a company to include in its
consolidated financial statements entities where the equity investors do not have the characteristics of a
controlling {inancial interest or do not have sufficient equity at risk for the entity to finance its activities without
additional subordinated financial support from other parties and the company is considered to be the primary
beneficiary as evidenced by being subject to a majority of the risk of loss from the variable interest entity’s
activities or entitled to receive a majority of the entity’s residual returns or both. The following entities have
been identified as a variable interest entity that is required to be consolidated with the. Company under those
standards:

12 Stones is owned by the Company’s members and primarily leases real estate to the Company. Certain debt
owed by the Company and 12 Stones are cross collateralized and guaranteed by each company and their
members. Therefore, the Company is considered the primary beneficiary. Since the members are deemed to be
de facto agents, the Company’s exposure to risk of loss is related to the member guarantees and the Company’s
cross collateralization.

The consolidated financial statements include the following summarized 12 Stones financial information as of
and for the year ended December 31, 2009:

Rental revenues (eliminated in consolidation) 252,000
Net income 193,768
Assets (principally land and buildings) 705,012
Liabilities (principally bank debt) 656,212
Members' equity 48,800

-17-
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STRONG TOWER CONSTRUCTION, LLC d/b/a KOCH CORPORATION
AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2009

Note 14 — Bonuses

The Company pays discretionary bonuses 10 its officers and employees. The amount of these bonuses charged
to expense for the year ended December 31, 2009 was $54,100.

-18-



STRONG TOWER CONSTRUCTION, LLC dba KOCH CORPORATION

CONTRACTS ON HANE
Koch # 2597 ] | Contraet Amount: $ 50,666.00
Contract #| Sherwood Elementary School Parcent Complete: 199%
Springfietd, MC Completion Date:
|
Owner, | Springfield School Dist ArchitectEngineer: | Buddy Webb & Company
940 N. Jefferson Ave. 1501 E. Sunshine Suite E
Springfreld, MC 95802 Springfield, MO 65804
417.523.0426 g
Koch # 2599 I Contract Amount: ) 504,775.00
Contract #| Orleans Comectional Fagility Percent Complete: 29%
Albion, NY Completion Date:
Ownar: | State of New York-Cffice of General Services Architect’Engineer; | Beadslay Design Asscciates
Mayor Erastus, Coming 2nd Tower 64 South St
Empire State Plaza Aubum, NY 13021
Albany, NY 12242
518.474.0203
Koch # 2600 ] Contract Amount: $ 1,625,380.00
Contract #|Fishkill Correctional Facility Percent Complete: 60%
Beacon, NY Completion Date:
Owner:  |State of New York-Office of General Services Architect/Engineer. | Delta Engineers
Mayer Erastus, Coming 2nd Tower 184 Court St
Empire State Plaza Binghamten, NY 13201
Albany, NY 12242
[513.474.0203
Koch # 2601 | Contract Amount: $ 6,882.00
Contract #|Construction of SF Wall & Door Percent Complete: 100%
Lowtsville, 5_\ Completion Date;
i
Owner. _ [Louisville Water Company Architect/Engineer;  {N/A
550 S. 3rd. St
Louisville, KY 40202
502.569.3600
Koch # 2803 T Contract Amount: ] 28,279.00
Contract #;Biuegrass Amy Depot Pergent Complete: 190%
Richmond, KY Completion Date:
|
Owner. _ |Interstesl, ing, ArchitectEngineer. 1WA
818 Porter Place
Lexington, KY 40508
859.254 8144
Koch # 2607 [ Contract Amount: $ 574,346.00
Contract # Cineinnati Museum Center Percent Complete: 17%
Cincinna%, OH Completion Date:
|
Owner:  |HGC Construction Architect/Engineer: | Glaser Architects
2814 Stanton Ave. 304 East Eight Street
Cincinnati, OH 45206 Cinginnati, OH 45202
513.861.8866 |
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3:09PM
State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division
2019 Washingten Strest East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 256305-0130

AUG. 18, 20°0

RFQ COPY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

Koch Corperation
1131 Logan St.

Louisville, KY 40204

Wy DV OF PURCH
request for s

M. 3739

G8D106448

Quotation

P. 2/

KRISTA FERRELL
304-558-25096
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"5 BY ORDER
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-

08 18 2010
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Koch Corporation
1131 Logan Street
Louisville KY 40204

State of West Virginia
Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Quotation

Request for =

- RECNUMBET

GSD106448

KRISTA FERRELL

w 804 -562-200%

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
VARIQCUS LOCALES AS INDICATED
BY ORDER

NR /27 /2010

BID GPENING DATE:

1001

TECHNICAL QUESTIO!
PRODUCT SUBSTITUT
ADDENDUM.
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SEP 3 2010 10:56AM WV DIV OF PURCH NO. 9894 F. 1/6
State of West Virginia Request for prmms BERE B T PRGE T

Department of Administration  Quotation

Purchasing Division

2019 Washinglon Straet East

Post Office Box 50130

Charleston, WV 253050130 KRISTA FERRELL
3N4-558-2596

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION
VARIOUS LOCALES AS INDICATED
BY ORDER

Koch Corporation
1131 Logan Street
Louisville KY 40204

ADDENDUM NO. 3

THYS ADDEINDU’L’I IS [ISSBUEP TO:

1.} ANSWER ALL TECHNICAL QUESTIONS AND REQUESTS FOR
PRODUCT SUBSIITUTIONS BUBMITTED IN ACCPRDANCE WITH THE
PROVISIONS OF THE| ORIGEINAL RFQ (GSD106#48) AND

2.) EXTEND [THE BID OPENING DATE. . .

BID OPENING DATE [[S EX['ENDED TO: 09/0?/'2010
RBID OPENING TIME REMAINS: 1:30 PM

ok ko kb Rokkks| BND ADDENDUM BO. 3 *fotkddkkktkkdtxs

D001 LS B10-79 '
1] |,680,400.*

REPLACEMENT OF WINDOWS| BLDGS 5/6/7 CAPITOL COMPLEX

9/8/2010

502-536-3571
FEN  25-2970059 ADDRESS CHARGES TO _'BE NDTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAWME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




DEPARTMENT OF ADMINTSTRATION RECEIVED

PURCHASING DIVISION

2019 WASHINGTON STREET, EAST ey

POST OFFICE BOX 50130 SLP 0 32010
CHARLESTON, WEST VIRGINIA 25305-0130

08/31/2010 KOCH CORE

FRANCIS JOSEPH HENSEL
KOCH CORPORATION
1131 LOGAN ST

LOUISVILLE KY 40204

THIS IS TO CONFIRM RECEIPT OF YOUR VENDOR REGISTRATICON FEE. PAYMENT
OF THE FEE ENABLES YOU TO PARTICIPATE IN THE PURCHASING DIVISION'S
COMPETITIVE BID PROCESS AND ENTITLES YOU TO A ONE-YEAR SUBSCRIPTION
TO THE WEST VIRGINIA PURCHASING BULLETIN. A NEW ISSUE OF THE WEST
VIRGINIA PURCHASING BULLETIN IS POSTED ON OUR WEB SITE EACH WEEK.

BID OPPORTUNITIES ESTIMATED AT $25,000 OR MORE ARE ADVERTISED IN THIS
PUBLICATION. WE ENCOURAGE YOU TO LOG ON AND VIEW THE BULLETIN EVERY
FRIDAY SO AS NOT TO MISS IMPORTANT BIDDING OPPORTUNITIES. OUR WEB
ADDRESS IS: '

HTTP://WWW.STATE.WV.US/ADMIN/PURCHASE

IN ORDER TO ACCESS THE WEST VIRGINIA PURCHASING BULLETIN, YOU WILL
NEED YOUR VENDOR NUMBER, GROUP NUMBER (IF ANY), AND YOUR PASSWORD
WHICH ARE PRINTED BELOW. YOUR ACCESS WILL BECCME EFFECTIVE ON THE
FIRST MONDAY AFTER 08/31/2010, STATE HOLIDAYS EXCLUDED.

HELPFUL TIPS: YOUR COMPUTER-GENERATED VENDOR NUMBER BEGINS WITH AN
ASTERISK, BUT DO NOT USE THE ASTERISK WHEN LOGGING IN. ALSO, OUR
LOGIN SCRIPT IS CASE SENSITIVE. THEREFORE, IF YQUR VENDOR NUMBER
CONTAINS A CHARACTER LIKE A, R, OR C, PLEASE TYPE IT IN UPPER CASE.

IF YOU HAVE QUESTIONS, FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US AT 304-558-2311 CR
JEANNE . B .BARNHART@WV.GOV. THANK YOU.

SINCERELY YOURS,
VENDOR REGISTRATION

VENDOR NUMBER : *831104436
GROUP NUMBER :
PASSWORD : 14358
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CONTRACTOR LICENSE

Authorized by the
West Virginia Contractor Licensing Board

Number: Wv047143

Classification:

GENERAL BUILDING

STRONG TOWER CONSTRUCTION LLC
DBA KOCH CORPORATION

1131 LOGAN ST

LOUISVILLE, KY 40204

Date Issued Expiration Date
AUGUST 04, 2010 AUGUST 04, 2011

// N T P HM A &,4,
WISTVRGINIL =i i

BO ARD Fhis license, or a copy thereof, must be posted in a conspicuous place at every construction site where work is being

performed. This license number must appear in all advertisements, on alt bid submissions and on all fully execnted
and binding contracts. This license cannot be assigned or transferred by licensee. Issued under provisions of West

\AAALZZ LAAA Virginia Code, Chapter 21, Article 11.

edEEe



REQ.P.O#_GDI106A4S

BID BOND
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, That we, the undersigned, _Koch Corporation
_ of 1131 Lopan Stieet JNouisville, KY 40004 , a8 Principal, and Great American Insurance (O
of 580 wa];ut Street , Gincimmati, O 45202. a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of ___
Chio with its principat office in the City of Gincionati, O . as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto the State
of West Virginia, as Cbligae, inthe penal sum of ﬁmw@ } for the payment of which,

well and truly to be made, we jintly and severally bind ourselves, our heirs, adminislrators, executors, successors and as$igrs.

The Condition of the ahove obligation is such that whereas the Principal has submitted to the Purchasing Section of the
Department of Administration a certain bid or propasal, attached hereto and made a parl hereot, to enter into a contract inwriling for
Replacament, of windos in Buildings 5, 6,7 and Capital Conplex

NOW THEREFORE,

(a) If said bid shall b rejected, or

(b) | said bid shall be accepted and the Pringipal shall enter into a contract in accordance with the bid or proposal atlached
hereto and shall fumish any oher bonds and insurance required by the bid or proposal, and shall in all other respects perform the
agreement created by the aceeptance of said bid, then this obligation shalt be nufi and void, otherwise this obligation shall remaint in full

force and effect, It is expressy understood and agreed that the liability of the Surety for any and all claims hergunder shall, in no évent,
exceed the panal amount of this obligation as herein sfated.

The Sursly, for the value received, hareby stipulates and sgreas that the obligations of said Surely and its bond shall be in no
way irnpaired or affected by any extérsion of the time within which the Obligee may accept such bid, and aaid Surety does hereby
waive notice of any such extension.

(N WITNESS WHEREOF, Principal and Surely have hereunto set their hands and seals, and such of them as are corporations
have caused their corparate teals to be affixed hereunto and these presents to De signed by their proper officers, this

3lst _dayof __Auglist 200, !

ati

Pincipal Gorporate Seal

YWUEt be President or
Vice President)

Mark -L, Lods, President
{Title)

Surely Corporate Seal Great American Insurance Comparny
(Name of Surely)

D vona

Aitorney-ik-Fact

. Diare L. Foelps
IMPORTANT - Surety exenting bonds must be licensed in West Virginia to ransact sursly insurance. Ralsed corporaie seals
muat be afiived, a1 powey o attorney must be attached.

TOTAL P.82



GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY®
Administrative Office: 580 WALNUT STREET ® CINCINNATI, OHIO 45202 ® 513-369-5000 ® FAX 513-723-2740

The number of persons authorized by
this power of attorney is not more than EIGHT
No. 0 18129
FOWER OIF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That the GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under
and by virtue of the laws of the State of Ohio, does hereby nominate, constitute and appoint the person or persens named below, each individually if more thaa
one is named, its true and lawful attorney-in-fact, for it and in ifs name, place and stead to execute on behalf of the said Company, as surety, any and ail bonds,
undertakings and contracts of suretyship, or other written obligations in the nature thereof; provided that the liability of the said Company on any such bond,
undertaking or contract of suretyship executed under this anthority shall not exceed the limit stated below.

Namng Address Limit of Power
STEVEN M. GARRETT DEBORAH A. YATES ALL OF ALL
WILLIAM A. KANTLEHNER, Il JEFFREY A. BROWN LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY $75,000,000.
THOMAS J. MITCHELL  DIANE L. PHELPS
ROGER A. NEAL LINDA KAPFHAMMER

This Power of Attorney revokes all previous powers issued on behalf of the attorney(s)-in-fact named above.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY has caused these presents to be signed and attested by its appr opnate
officers and its corporate seal hersunto affixed this 30TH day of JULY 009

Adtest GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

i 0 S

Assistant Secreiary . Divisional Senior Vice Presidemt
STATE OF QHIO, COUNTY OF HAMILTON - ss: DAVIE C. KITCHIN (513-412-4602)
On this 30TH day of JULY 2009 ,before e personally appeared DAVID C. KITCHIN, to me known, being

duly sworn, deposes and says that he resides in Cincinnati, Ohio, that he is a Divisional Senior Vice President of the Bond Division of Great American Insurance
Company, the Company described in and which executed the above instrument; that he knows the seal of the said Company; that the seal affixed to the said
instrwment is such corporate seal; that it was so affixed by authority of his office under the By-Laws of said Company, and that he signed his name thereto by
like authority.

/

SR,
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 02-20-11 A N N P TS DI

This Power of Attorney is granted by authority of the following resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors of Great American Insurance Company
by ananiious written consent dated June 9, 2008.

RESOLVED: That the Divisional President, the several Divisional Senior Vice Presidents, Divisional Vice Presidents and Divisonal Assistant Vice
Presidents, or any one of them, be and hereby is authorized, from time 1o time, to dppoint ane or more Aitorneys-in-Fact to execute on behalf of the Company,
as surety, any and all bonds, undertakings and contracts of suretyship, or other written obligations in the nature thereof: to prescribe their respective duties and
the respective limits of their authority; and to revoke any such appointment at any time.

RESOILVED FURTHER, That the Company seal and the signature of any of the aforesaid officers and any Secretary or Assistant Secrefary of the
Company may be affixed by facsimile to any power of attorney or certificate of either given for the execution of any bond, undertaking, contract of suretyship,
or other written obligation in the nature thereof, such signature and seal when so used being herveby adopted by the Company as the original signature of such
afficer and the original seal of the Conpany, to be valid and binding upon the Company with the same force and effect as though manually affixed.

CERTIFICATION

I, STEPHEN C. BERAHA, Assistant Secretary of Great American Insurance Company, do hereby certify that the foregoing Power of Attorney and
the Resolutions of the Board of Directors of June 9, 2008 have not been revoked and ave now in full force and effect.

Signed and scaled this  31st day of Avgust 2010

Assistant Secrctary

51020Y (10/08)
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State of West Virginia
DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CONFORMANCE AFFIDAVIT
West Virginia Code §21-1D-5

STATE OF _ \entucky

COUNTY OF _Jefferson , TO-WIT: .

I, Benjamin Feinn . after being first duly sworn, depose and

state as follows:

1. Iam anemployee of _ Xoch Corporation s and,
{Company Narne}

2. 1do hereby attest that ___Koch Corporation

(Company Name)

maintains a valid written drug free workplace policy and that such
policy Is in compliance with West Virginia Code §21-1D-5.

The above statements are sworn to under the penalty of perjury.

Koch Corporation

(Company Namse)

By: W ‘/ﬂa":"‘*”
. (¥4

Title: _CEO

Taken, subscribed and sworn to before me this,_8th day of September, 2010

By Commission expires asl. Tﬂ@ﬁ

(Seal) | % 04 M

e 7 ANotary /Pﬁb!ic)

THIS AFFIDAVIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH THE BID IN ORDER TO
COMPLY WITH WV CODE PROVISIONS, FAILURE TO INCLUDE THE
EFIDAVIT WITH THE BID SHALL RESULT IN DIS UALIFICATION QF

HE BID,

Rev March 2009
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RFQ No. GDS106448

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
Purchasing Division

PURCHASING AFF IDAVIT

West Virginla Code §5A-3~18a states: No contract or renewal of any contract may be awarded by the state or any of its
poiitical subdivisions to any vendor or prospective vendor when the vendor or prospective vendor or a related party to the
vendor or prospective vendor is a debtor and the debt owed is an amount greater than one thousand doliars in the

aggregate.

DEFINITIONS:
“Debt” means any assessment, premium, penaity, fine, tax or other amount of money owed to the stale or any of its

paliticat subdivisions because of a judgment, fine, permit violation, license assessment, defaulted workers® compensation
premium, penalty or other assessment presently delinquent or due and required to be paid to the state or any of its
poiitical subdivisions, including any Interest or addltional penalfies accrued thareon,

“Debtor” means any Individual, corporation, partnership, association, limited llability company or any other form or
business assoclation owing a dabt to the state or any of its political subdivisions. "Palitlcal subdivision” means any county
commission; municipailty; county board of education; any instrumentality established by a county or municipallty; any
separate corporation or instrumentality established by ane or more counties or municipalities, as permitted by law; or any
public body charged by law with the performance of a government function or whase jurlsdiction ls coextansive with one
or mare counfles or municipaiities, “Related party" means a parly, whether an individual, corporation, partnetship,
association, limited hiabllity company or any other form or business association or other entity whatsoever, related to any
vendor by bload, marriage, ownership or contract through which the party has 2 refationship of ownership or ofher Interest
with the vender so that the party will actually or by effect receive or control a portion of the benafit, profit or other
conslderation from performance of a vendor contract with the party raceiving an amolnt that meets or exceed five percent

of the total contract amount.

EXCEPTION: The prohibition of this section does not apply where a vendor has confested any tex administered pursuant
to chapter eleven of this code, workers’ compensation premium, permit fee or environmental fee or assessment and the
matter has not becoms final or where the vendor has entered into a payment plan or agreement and the vendor is not in

default of any of the provisions of such plan or agreement.

Under penalty of taw for false swearing (West Virginfa Code §61-5-3}, it is hereby certified that the vendor affirms and
acknowledges the Information In this affidavit and is in compliance with the requirements as stated.

WITNESS THE FOLLOWING SIGNATURE

'h tion
Vendor's Name; Koc cor.pora f_o

Authorized Signaiure: W ‘Q/\,_/ Date: /8/2010

State of Kentucky

County of __Jefferson , To-wit;

Taken, subscribed, and sworn to before me this 2*day of _September , 2010,

My Commission expires \ ;CU’[ ‘ I7 , 20@.
AFFIX SEAL HERE NOTARY PUBLIC %&1 ﬁ &ﬂ(’w -
2 / /

Purchazing Affidavit (Revised 12/15/09)



